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From: Kay Flynn
lo: Kimberley Pena, Tommy Williams
Subject: fwd: 970199
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Please advise if this a transfer of cert.
or a transfer of CONTROL of cert. The
recom. differs from what is in OMS.
Thanks. Kay

Fudeby : =Tommy=W1i11iam=4/02/97==d:17ple=
Fwd to: Kay Flymn

It is a transfer of control of Cert., the
Tetter was a little confusing.
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Fed to: Tommy Williams
(C: Kimberley Pena, Nonnye Grant
I will fix the dochket titll. based on this
e-mail. This also means Nonnye has to
delete the company code she had assigned
to the new company. If, in the future, we
need to make corrections to any entries to
new dockets in CMS, please let us know as
soon as possible after the docket is

It will cortainly help this
last-minute craziness! Kay
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